

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] >
Sent: 23 April 2026 14:07
To: Planning
Subject: Application 3/2025/0801 Salesbury view
Attachments: ab8eefa4-f977-4260-80bb-ee1c84dc01da-1_all_2268.jpg; ab8eefa4-f977-4260-80bb-ee1c84dc01da-1_all_550.jpg; ab8eefa4-f977-4260-80bb-ee1c84dc01da-1_all_1659.jpg; ab8eefa4-f977-4260-80bb-ee1c84dc01da-1_all_605.jpg; ab8eefa4-f977-4260-80bb-ee1c84dc01da-1_all_542.jpg; pro-p1Pj6jnl.jpeg; pro-cV4kRUDN.jpeg; pro-leawwSL3.jpeg

 External Email

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do **NOT** click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Dear sir/madam,

Having seen that the developer, Persimmon have made various changes lately to their application I was hoping that I may be able to comment further about the application.

Persimmon claim to have found where the water mains run through the development east to west but as my photo shows the pipes run from North to South through the development I don't have to tell you cannot build over water mains so this development in its current state surely cannot be passed.

Also the LLFA have withdrawn their objections, do they know that there is a T-junction in the drains to the left of salesbury view which when it rains the water backs up and floods the road ie the drainage system cannot cope now nevermind with another 85 houses.

The proof to my claims are attached herewith.

Kind regards

[REDACTED]

Sent from [Outlook for Android](#)